Syed Mohsan Shah

Associate Professor of Practice

Centre for International Peace & Stability

Email: rvfmohsan.pkt@cips.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0512613444

LinkedIn: Engr SYED MOHSAN SHAH



About

Dr. Syed Mohsan Shah is working as Associate Professor of Practice in the Centre for International Peace & Stability. Dr. Syed Mohsan Shah has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MCS NUST, Quetta

MS in Military Electronic Systems Engg Cranfield University , United Kingdom	1992 - 1994
BS in Telecom	1990 - 1993
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Associate Professor of Practice	2024- Present
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2023 - 2024
Centre for International Peace & Stability	
DIR NIO	2014 - 2016
NUST , Islamabad	
DIR	2010 - 2013
GHQ , Rawalpindi	
CC SIGS	2008 - 2010
GHQ , MULTAN	
HOD	2003 - 2006